
RESOLUTION 76-3 

BE rl' RESOLVED BY THE COWWN COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, TH.II,T : 

It nov; ratifies and approves the attached amendment 

of the contract bet,Jeen the B & B v:iater Project, Inc. and 

the City of Bloomington, Indiana through the City of 

Bloomington Utili ties Service Board, vihich amendment 

extends the said contract to a term of forty (40) years 

from the date of the completion of an il"cprovement to be 

constructed in its water delivery system. 

Pl\SSED and 2\DOPTED this \eJ 
by the Common Council of the City 

day of .Taa·ruiic__\J-, 1976 

of Bloomington, ·~nroe 
County, Indiana. 

, 
Bloomington Common Council 

PA.SSED this Z!lJjy._day of ~ , 1976. 

Lh/ . r(YJ.· ; 
• , 1 .. I (// J~~ 

/ -~M/'L&;• £. ,%:_-'Ce·_· .~ 
FiANCIS X. HcCLOSKEY, HAYO . 
City of Bloomington · 



~·h-:?- c·-•ntract entered into unon August 1, 1966 betw~en n 6< D 

·...-at_•.Jr ~r>Jject, Inc., therein designated as Cornoration and t.he 

.-1t-y .Jf Bloor;l.ingt.on, Indiana, therein designat-ed as City, ~s now 

1?y :r~:~ ual agreern~nt of the Corryoratio~ ·. :~nd the -Ci ~.y: amended SO 

'hat. thai sec': ion r_.f such contract ei:.titl8d "Term of Contraci:_" 

~eads as ;oll0ws; 

"T8m of contract-That t.hiS cont.i:a~~;·shall exte~d .:; .. 
for a term of forty (40) years_ from the'- date of· -~f~' 
·the curr1nlction of an irnnrovement to' be Constructed~' 
in_ its wuter delivery system Qy th~ c9rnor:ati,:._n, -;··:·,·{,_ 
wh1Ch im'"lrovcment has heretofore-been an·"lroved-... ~- :, __ ,. 
by the Public Service Cornm:i.ssi_~n of ·.rndiana in,:.'~' t, .... · 
Cause No. 33804- of such commissioi'l,:·iand; there-,. · ;~it 
after this contract_ may be_.renewed. or ext-::mc;Jed . . :.', :··;4 
for such term or terms as-Tnay·oo.-'agreed~_-_u.~,.,_n. by;";-_:'~.-.-. 
th<~ City and the Cori')Oraticm. 11~· ·~ . ·, · .. _)'·-__ _-,:- .. ::,-. "1.:,;~\ 

Tht> '::' nt;ruct shall remain_ unchanged" as· to 

and r-·.,i1l.1ons. 

day of Anril, 197Si· 

·, .. 

''· ' .,_,·. 

. _. ,_, . '.' 

B & B Wat"ti: P:??je/_J,t·>- :rfi(!·· 

- ,3'·_,: 

,' '{. ' 

UY• ~~1t~:;:~::;f:/ 
. : .,..:_ '\-·' ;. ,, 'i" 

Attest;. ·_ -:-;:; ·~~ , .,,._, , _ _;,;·.':· 

" 
:~ .- .-~v-· 

,,. .• 
·;:·:·.--{_.,-_-,,;; ~ 

d .. \fi:.-(_< 

/ 
~ar~-.t>-· 

COTNEff, MANN & CHAPMAN 

.:IAMl& .. R, Cl01'l>l!<:>> 

ROflllRT C. MANN 
1\oNAI.tl !., CKAf'MA>f 

MARV !l.KAU. 

Mrs. Karel Dolnick 
City Clerk 
Bloomington, IN 47401 

December 16, 1975 

In compliance with Sec. 2.04.560 of the Bloomington ~unicical 
Code, I now deliver to you twelve (12) copies of a resolution to 
be submitted to the Common Council of the City of Bloomington fo= 
its consideration at the regular meeting of such council upon Thars­
day, December 18, 1975. 

above 

COTNER, MANN & CH..~"' 

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of 12 cooie.~ of the 
proposed resolution upon December 16, 197~~t · • · ' 

_1 -~-' ,· / 1 / ,/ 
.,Q(lf.": / --?;~/ ~~ / f/ 

Karel Dolnick, City Clerk 
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CO:ITR!CT ?OR SALE OF l>!A.TZR 

THIS COUTRAGT tor the aale and purchase of vater ia entered into as ot 

tha L:z1:: dq o! ai.-£<(!1 .. :/::/-- , 1966,-betlieen the CITY OF BLOOl1INGTON1 

Y..oor~» County, In~hereina.fter referred to as the CIII, and B & B WATER 

i'RO.PJ:T, DiC., 0? MmffiOE COUNT11 h-!!reinafter referred to as the t::ORPORA.TION, 

\lll':b"ESSZTH' 

WEBZA.S, the Corporation bas been organized and eato.blishe'd ill:l.der the 

provisions cf the Indiana. ::rot tor Profit Act tor the purpose of constructing and 

operating a 1.-a.ter suppJ.r diatrl'mltion syfl'te<:~. for. the benefit of the ma.:n.bers 

• ot th& Corporation and to accomplish this purpoae, the Corporation will require, 

and wst obtain, a su_pply of ;.rater, and 

To.~, the City ows and oparates a water supply distribution syate:m. 

od.tb. a capacit7 currently capable of serving the present customers of tha 

City system. and the estimated number of 1, 500 domestic and small business 

lrJEE?.E'.AS1 the City 1;> expanding its vater system to aerve potential usera 

in Bloomi.n.gt® Towship1 Honroe County, Indiana and, the City can fulfill 

ita obligations by utilizing ~ main,i£ enlarged, required to sarve Corporation's 

needa; -and '"" , 

wrms, by resolution enacted on the ·?gr.£. day or -~dr . 196£ 

by tho Board of Yorks of' thll City, thll a.e.le of Yater t~e Cor/oration in 

&c:c:crdanc:e vith tbo provisions of the aaid resolution \las approved, and the 

exe<ru.tion of this eon tract carrying out the said resolution by the Hayer, and 

att.asted b7 tha Clerk-Treasurer, vas d-.lly authorized; 

HOY, 'l.'HEaZFCllU!, DJ CONSIDB!tl!.TION Of T'EE F0P.Ef'...OING l!liD TR& PEllFOR1'1ANCE 

l:m! Q!ll AG?e?..S: 

(l) O:UALI'l'I f:@. OUA:~ITY - TO furnish the Corporation, at tha point 

ct delivacy herei.nafter speoi:f'ied, during the term or this contract or ant 

:oene·o~al or extension t-h&Zbci", potable water ::n.eeting applicable po.riiy standards 

or the State :Soard or Health in ~Noh quantity as '11JD.'¥ be r&qllired by. the 

""" 

-2-

CQrporation., and· in return said Corporation agrees to purchase a ~ 

ot fifty thousand (50,000) gallons of water per month. 

·(2) PODIT' Q! ~£!!ill~ _AND CW;rE:CTimT ~- That '\.'atsr 

\d.l.l be f'urnished at a reasonably constant pressure -from master lteters locatad 

at Griffey Creak and State Road 37. If a greater pressure than that availsble 

at the point of. delivery ia required by the Corporation, the cost of providing 

such greater pressure shall be borne by tho Corporation. 

(3) METERING EQ'UIPMENT- To furnish, install, operate, and nai.ntai:a at 

its ow e.xponse at point of delivery; the necess.nry metering equi~ont, incl:ud.:ing 

a meter house or pit, and required devices of standard type for pTc'e~ly 

measuring the qu.anti.ty Of vater delivered and to. calibrate such metering e<i"~;::-c::::t 

• at least ocC:e evocy tvelve (12) montho. A meter registering not x:.ora thsn t;."o 

percent (2%) above or belov normal shall be deemed to be ace_ ra'ta. ·-z::e :rt>!:i~S 

of an"( mater disclosed by test to be inaCcm.r~te shall bG corrGCtGd for t::.e 

thirty (JO) days previous to such test in accorUa:c.ca \.1.th the pGrca::;:t-a.0" of 

iDaccuracy found by ~~ch tests. If any meter fails to register fo~ ~ ~Tied, 

the amount of Yater f'urtdshad during snch period shall bo O.ewed to be the a;:;.o-.;;.::1t 

or Yater delivered in the corresponding period ~ediately prio~ to the 

failure, unless City and Corporation shall agree upo::l a dii'feren.t a::.crcnt~ 'lha 

metering equipmen= shall be read on the first (1st) day of each ~cnth. 

(4) BIUIN.G ~~ - To furnish the Se~tary of the Corpors.tion1 at S'J.Ch 

address as may be from t:i:ma to time furnished to the City, not later t~ the 

tEillth day or oach mocth1 vith an itemized statement or the m::ount of \.rste.r 

.f\lrnished .the Corporation during the preceding month. 

(5) RATES -That the rate as herein agreod shall be the I::ate e:d.sting at the 

time. of the execution or this contract tor the sale of \Tatar by the City o! 

Bloomington 'Water Department for resale pu...-poses. It is .s.graed ths.t ss.id :-.at6 ;::.s.7 

be increased or decreased from ti:ro.e to time during the te:::u of' this cont~act 

&.s such rate may be changed b7 ordinance and subject to the s.p:?l"oval of tbtl' 

Public Service Commission of Indiana. 

It is agreed that co modification of su.ch rate· ror resale shalJ. be effected 

by the City prior to Jan-uary l, 1969. 

All other provisions of this oontraot may b<a modified or al.tered. by the' 

mutual agreement of the City and the Corporation. 
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m_ CC?.?C?...,\.TTW AG?EES: 

(1) PA'TI·:Z:lT ;~m ~-To pa7 th"' City, not later than. the tb:ixtieth 

(30th) day of each nonth1 for water delivered during the previous l!lonth, in 

acaordanc~t wi.th the tenna heraot at the .::ate of $0 • .35 par One. Thousand (,000) 

gallons ot water. 

(iz) CC":TII::CTio:t FEE - To pay aa an agreed coat, a oonnection. faa to connect 

the Cit7 eyf>tmJ. vith the eyatem of the Corporation, the suJn THO THOUSAND EIGHT 

RUND?..:::D !XJ!.Lt'C..S (~?I 8CO I co} 

rl IS. FtJRTlti:?. MIJTUALLI AGRZE:D B:ETWEE:U TBE CITY Alm THE COJWORATION .AS FOLLOWS: 

(l) T~ QE ~- That this contract Mal-l axtend for a term of Forly 

(40) yeua from the data of the initial delivery of CJ:D.;( vater by the City to 

the Coi?orat1on 1 and, therea.!ter may be rene:wed or e:ct mded for such term., or 

terms; ao may be agr&ed upon by the City and Corporation. 

{2) ~ AQ. ~ .. That the City will, nt all timoa, opornte 

and n:a.i:ntal:n ita eyst,.-JI. in ll.D. effioiE~nt lllllllller and. vill take such action as may 

ba nacaasar,r to fUrnish the Corporation ~th quantities of vater requirGd by 

the Corporation (not to exceed 3, 276,000 gallons per month) and temporary or 

partial failures to deliver vater ahalJ. be remadied with all possible dispatch. 

In the wen.t ot an ex«Jnded shortage of vatar, or the ropply of vater available 

to the City iu otb'O"r'.liGo d1.miniahed ovor an extondud poriGd. of timo, tho GUPP:l:Y 

or vatar to Corporation conSUr::~ers shall be reduced or diminished in the same 

ratio or pt'op'Ortion a& the aupply to City con5Ulllars is roducod or diminished • 

.An J..ct of God or other disastor resulting in inability of performance 'Ullder this 

contract h7 either the City or the Corporation 8hall operate to suspend the 

obligations ot thia contract until GUCh time as remedial e.otion \dJ.l pe:t'lllit 

& ro!I1Eiption of l'orf'ormance. 

(3) F..EGUUTOR.Y AGE:'iCIE.'3 - That this contract is subject to such rules and 

reg-.D.ationn of tbe Indiana. Public Service Commission. and the City and Corporation 

vill collaborate in obtaining auch. permits and approval as may be required to 

c~ly tharevith. 

(4) BOUNDARIES - It in agreed that the territory and boundaries for o.onsumar 

use, a.a betvaen the City and Corporation, u in accordanoa \.lith tho ma.p attached 

horeto and da.nOI:dnatad exhibit "A11 , vhich is hercb1' incorporated aa a part or this 

\l'ias tha~...n Can bo altered by agreetr~.ell.t of the parties. 

• 
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(5) tQ;SCE:L!.AirEOUS - That the construction of the wtor m:.pply- dis~ibutiel 

syateJll by the Corporation is boing financed by a loan from (or a loan insura.O. by) 

the United States of Amerioa11 acting through th101 Funn.ers Hc::.e Adl:linistratio!l of 

the United St.atas Department ot .Agriculture, and the provisions here-of :;>ar....a.in:i:o.g 

to the undartakinga of the Corporation s.ra conditioned upon the aP?rov.sJ., in 

\lrlting, of the State Director of the FIU"Il:.ars E~a Adcl.-ll;:r".:cation, Sici.h=ly, 

· any moditication of the ptovisions of this OOiltraot,;.1;l.cludi:ng any incre.s..se 

in the schedule or rates to be paid bY the Corporation for the delivery of ;.-ata;­

~all be conditioned upon the prior approval, in witing, of the State 

:Oiractora: ot the Farmers Home Administration, sxcept as may ba order<Jd. b:r the 

Indiana Public Service Com;nission. 

,(6) ~S-CON?rECTIO~:s- It is :f'urther .agreed that no cross--co;mectio:ls 

betwea.n pdvate and individual synta:as:shall be permitted b7 the Corpora tic::.. 

(7) RULRS h@ RSGUMT!ONS -It is i'urthor agroed th::~.t tho rul.:.s r-....•d. 

regulations of the Corporation, as they ai\ply to cini:r.a1 health a!:.d sst:.!.ts.tion 

of the Indiana State and the Monroe County Boards of :Health and all otter 

ordinances of local governing bodies. 

(S) SUCCESSOR !Q. I1:ffi CORPORATION - That in the event of any occu::"rence 

' :r"ndoring the COrporation inonpnblo of performing \ll1dor thls .:Jontrs.ot, an:y-

GUOOessor ot the Corporation, Whether the resilt of legal precess) assig-~e~t, 

or oth~rwina, Shall succeed to the rights of the Corporation hereunder. 

IN WITNESS ~~OF, the parties hereto, acting under authority of th~ir 

respeotive governing bodies, have caused this contract to be duly e;;::eC'l.:i.tW. in 

----- counterparts, each ot 'Which shall constituta- sn origin.sJ.. 

-
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em O"l BLOOHINGTOU 

MOlffiOE COUllTY 
B & B WATER PROJECT, INC. OF ~ 

nRd-~J:fJ:y f? /Q,. flty m , . f<N<i- · 

A'l'TF..S'l': 

· -7//l//ft_,Qw{//--/& .. ~>~;t 
!I -c( 

T"nis contract is approir'ed on behalf' of tha Farmers Home Adminiatration, 

this __ p.,. of --------~ 196_. 

State Director o! Indiana 
• 

·.• .. 

• 


